REPORT

From the office of the...

Humanities Caucus

MSU

TO: Members of the Student Representative Assembly
FROM: Paige Hannan, Olivia Dodd

SUBJECT: SRA 23G Report

DATE: September 23, 2023

Progress on Year Plan
- Caucus meetings underway with new scheduling information available
concerning members and partners

Past Events, Projects, & Activities
- Welcome Week outreach was a success, canvassed with first years to search
for a new member, promote our caucus as a for um for feedback and share
contact methods, especially Instagram

Upcoming Events, Projects, & Activities

- We are excited to begin talks with the McMaster Humanities Society to
determine how we continue to foster the relationship that was established last
year, especially attending their general meetings

- As perour year plan, we are hoping to commence our partnership with Stop
Sprawlto engage students in environmental wellness - potentially looking for
cross-caucus and student collaboration

- Looking to welcome final caucus member for the 2023-2024 year

Other
- Working to establish drop-in biweekly office hours where Humanities
constituents can bring ideas and concerns forward to us
- Looking forward to the October by-election, where we can hopefully mspire
multiple candidates to run for our third seat! We willbe using our Instagram to
promote this in the coming weeks
Best,

Paige Hannan

SRA Humanities Caucus Leader
McMaster Students Union
srahuman@msu.mcmaster.ca



mailto:srahuman@msu.mcmaster.ca

	REPORT
	From the office of the…
	Humanities Caucus


